From: Smith, Jeremie S.

To: Vankeerbergen. Bernadette

Subject: Persian Studies Minor Revision Request
Date: Monday, August 13, 2018 4:15:53 PM
Bernadette,

| have compiled all of the documents for the Persian Minor Revision Request for your
review.

Attached you will find a single PDF document that includes:

e 1-page summary of our comprehensive revisions to all programs so the
committee can see how this particular program revision fits within the overall
revision plan (page 1)

e 2 page narrative rationale for Persian Studies Minor. This includes an
explanation of the proposed revisions, references to relevant course changes,
minor learning objectives, and our transition plan (pages 2-3)

e Current Persian ASC Minor Sheet (page 4)

e Revised Persian ASC Minor Sheet (page 5)

e Revised NELC Department Persian Minor Sheet (page 6)

e NELC Department Course List (pages 7-22)

| submitted the following relevant new course proposals and course changes to the
curriculum.osu.edu system:

e New Course: Persian 3350 - Domestic Conflicts and Social Movements in
Contemporary Iran

e Course Revision: Persian 2704 --> Persian 3704 - Persian Epic in Translation

On your suggestion, we conferred with International Studies and they will be writing a
letter of support for our curriculum revisions. | will send this to you as soon as |
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receive it.
Thanks again for all of the assistance and support!
Kindly,

Jeremie Smith

Academic Program Coordinator

Department of Near Eastern Languages and Cultures
The Ohio State University

1775 College Road, 300 Hagerty Hall

Columbus, OH 43210-1340, U.S.A.

(614) 688-4182

smith.12199@osu.edu


https://nelc.osu.edu/

